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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4313

Reg. No; 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 15-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD

Ref : CS3/MSG17023810/M1tb-1

¥24.01 IEIIE}ENSGGLUEgNG BLDG SINGAPORE 04gspy  Daie: 15032018 M]mmmmmulm
Code: MSG
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBA 56984 Veh. Inspected SGA 880J
Policy No. 29006385MKC Coverage (§$) 0.00
Claim No. 540745 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From MERIMEN (MONICA CHUNG) |Assign Date 15/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 1]
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer & Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RJH Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mim
LiH Rear Tyre mim
4, Description of Damages
5 General Information
Accident Date  11/12/2017 Inspection Date 15/03/2018
Survey held at GUAN AUTO SERVICE
BLK12 #01-59 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SECTOR B
SINGAPORE 575656
5a, Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS COND
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR IN

UCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
STRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto) I o S — — —

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: TP SGAB90) DOA-11/12/17 Our Ref: 540745

Dear Catherine,

We have sent back case for paper adjustment report.
Regards,

Maonica Chung

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica chung®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG ¥

2016 bnduwer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http: / /www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

Amember of LEETEAM] (NSURANCE GROUP

From: Monica Chung

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 10:29 AM

To: 'Catherine Chong (LKK Auta)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: TP SGA890) DOA-11/ 12/17 Qur Ref: 540745

Reminder

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Monica Chung <Monica Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>

Ce: assignments@|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: TP SGAB90J DOA-11/12/17 Our Ref: 540745

Dear Monica,
Thank you for your email.
We will submit report to you shortly.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)



From: Monica Chung [mailto:Monica Chung@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 31 January, 2018 10:35 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Subject: TP SGA830) DOA-11/12/17 Our Ref: 540745

Dear Catherine,

Please submit survey report and bill. Thanks.
Regards,

Monica Chung

Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2552 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg.msig-asia.com

€ AWARDS

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on

f]¥]o]in

A member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mall {including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential, The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it, If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents,




Merimen e-Claims

CLAIM 5U SIJBFCII..DER TRACKIN_E

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Payment)

Papgar Survey

Page 1 of 1

Panding for Payment |

Case N-;_-.n{md Eal Subm |rt-:~r_| Adj sesigned Ad) Rpi Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed _Etntu-_;_
13 Dac 25‘1? 14 Dec 2017 13 Feb 2018
16:48 11:43
Main 550.00 Cancel Case
(55192.60)

Insured:

Main Claimant:

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Clﬂil‘l‘l DEL‘-IHE

* [Created by insurer]
| SPEARS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: NA
FREDERI’CK CHIA "ﬂJHG HWA, 10 5??35591&

| (Insured):

|| There are no mail

Due Date P
irm results.

https://singap

|| Adj Asg. Remarks:

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

|_».r.h_15}<_._ Reg. No. s:;nsqt:p__ ~ Dateofloss: ~ 11/12/2017 00:00 - :59

1| . | . 29006285MKC :Cnmﬁr\ehens'lvei

L :CIaIrn Type: .TP J 540745 :Polil:rwaur Mate No.: Coverage: 16/08/2017 - 15/08/2018
}"t'n':ﬂrid“f‘ Mo, !Gmssiu Palicy No. {Claimant):

: e - I__ ! Excess:

| | RAapairer: Guan Auto Service {sm Ming) Block 7 “Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector c, #01-80/ & ¢ 01-82, 575642 Sin Ming -
sl - Tel: 93864210

3 | Handling Insurer: iHSI:G Insurance {Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Monica Chung Pel Zhen - |

' . 6594 2552] [
[ |

| . LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Hq:l Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by MA CHIN FOOK] ... [Imm.Advice dus

i |_‘_“ﬂf?'" _ 115/12/2017] = 2 sasaiioEl o
Driver/ Custodian

DNE EMG HUM [}, NRIC: 51555'05DF
Thurd Party Pre-Repalr Sunra-,-[

Tel: +6583224364

Cviewal |

for this case.

View AN | Search Tasks |

Compose Case Mall_ |

Create Mew Task J CumpleteJ |
S e 111

rigrity  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On

ore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MT Radjuster&fuseaction=d..,

Created On

pone? ||

15/3/2018




GUAN AUTO SERVICE

Blk 78in Ming Industrial Estate Sector G ##01-82 Sinaanane K75

Frederick Chia Yong Hwa
Bik 35 Marsilng Drive #17-401

Ateen LT e o

Singapore 730035
Vehicle No :SGASY]
Make/viodei : Toyota Camry Z.0

SN Quantity Matlerial /Parls

S
i

Date « 3k December 2317

—-— ¥ - -
Y ALt Sl sl

P
by

ARTRIUL

Front Left Side Portion damaged

i

—_—t—

Paits replacement, Repair, Alignmant, Checy, <
Labour And spraypainting.
Lump sum repair cost as per surveyor report
recommendation 3 A00 06
Singapore Dollars : Thiee Thousand Four Hundred Oniy
Tolai § $3,400.00 Nett

GUAM AUTO SERY]

i




f?a AutomObﬂe ASSQSSOI‘S Reg Not 3M411230

470 Segar Road #09-232 Singapore 670470 Tel: 98305311 Fax: 63107269

ARk AR R AR AR AR AR

uulN VOICE*“*
Invoice Mo : 17-07794

M/S: Frederick Chia Yong Hwa

C/O Guan Auto Service, Invoice Ref : TP/GAS/SGABR0J/7794

Blk 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C,

#01-82 Singapore 575642, Date : 30 December 2017

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

For Services Rendered Inspection Report Fees Inclusive Of; 3 380.00

Transportation And Photographs Twenty (20) Copies
Vehicle No : SGA 890 )
Make/Model : Tovota Camry 2.0

Singapore Dollars: Three Hundred And Eighty Only 5 380.00

Cheques should be made payable 1o KTO AUTOMOBILE ASSESSORS. Plense indicule our Invoice Mo. on the reverse of your cheque

KTO AUTOMOBILE ASSESSORS

|,

Ong Ah Keng (CAE, AMIMI, MEAAA)
Automotive Appraiser

Auromobile Consultants, [nsurance Loss Assessors . Adjustars, Inspection and Evalustion.



F 7 Automobile Assessors Reg, Nor 3411220

470 Segar Road #09-232 Singapore 670470 Tel: 98505311 Fax: 63107269

ACCIDENT DAMAGED VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

M/S : Frederick Chia Yong Hwa Date ;30 December 2017
C/0 Guan Aulo Service. Our Ref : TPIGAS/SGABRS01/7794
Blk 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C,
#01-82 Singapore 375642,

REFERENCE PARTICULARS

Date of Accident 1 11 December 2017 Twpe of Inspection  : Third Party Claim

Date of Inspection : 14 December 2017 Date of Re-Inspn § -

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : SGA 8901 Engine No : 1AZ32123524

Make : Toyota Chassis Mo : MROSIBKI106013051
Model : Camry 2.0 Odometer : 233894 km

Year : 2005 (COE Expiry 11/2025) Calour : Black

CONDITION OF VEHICLE (STATIC CHECKS AT TIME OF INSPECTION ONLY)

Engine condition : Good General Body Work : Good
Foot Brake : Serviceable Steering : Serviceable
Hand Broke : Serviceable Lightings : Servicesble

TYRE CONDITION (Rematning estimated life of tyre in mm)

Make Size Thread Balance
Front Mear side ¢ Dunlop 215600816 4 mm
* Front Oft Side : Dunlop 215/60R16 4 mm
Rear Mear Side : Dunlop 21 5/60R.16 5 mm
Rear off Side : Dunlop 215/60R1 6 5 mm

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

The vehicle sustained damage at the front near side portion.
For details, refer 1o assessment for repairs and photographs
anached.

ASSESSMENT SUMMARY

Our assessment of the repair costs to pre-accident condition was $3,400.00 nett at lump sum basis. (Subject to GST if applicable)
Under normal circumstances, estimated period required for repairs @ Six (6) working days.
Enclosed Twenty (20) photographs depicting domage to the vehicle,

Inspection conducied at : Blk 7 #01-82 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C, Singapore 575642
Mame of Workshop : Guan Auto Service.

In 2ccordance to vour instruction, we have not authorise repairs and inspection

was conducted strictly on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE BASIS".

Auromobile Consulrants, Insurance Loss Assessors  Adjusters. Inspaetinr and Evaluaiion



(Lo

VEHICLE NO: SGA 890 J Our Ref  : TRAOAS/SGABR0NTTO
MODEL : TOYOTA CAMRY 2.0
ASSESSMENT OF REPAIRS AND SPARE PARTS COSTS
DESCRIPTION OF PARTS AND NATURE OF REPAIRS
QTY  ASSESSED ORIGINAL REVISED
A) SPARE PARTS PC/SET CONDITION QUOTATION QUOTATION
| Front bumper | Grazed/Deformed s 897.00 § 89240 4551
2 Front bumper bracket LH + | Bent g 6840 § “68.40
3 Front bumper side retainer LH 1 Damaged £ 38.00 5 58.00 -
4 Front bumper reinforcement i Serviceable 5 318.00 =
5 Front headlamp LH l HId Cracked 5 1,162.40 b3 1.162.40 <
6 Front fender under shield LH * ! Torn g 136.20 b 136.20 °
7 Front {ender LH ! Dented i 708.50 3 708.50 »
&  Front lower under cover LH | Serviceable b 102.40 -
9 Front bumper fog lamp LH 1 Cracked 5 34430 8 344,50
5 3,795.40 5 3,375.00
Less 25% 3 94885 5 843.75
b3 2,846,535 5 253123
B) SNETTITEM
10 Front bumper clips 1set  Mecessary 5 3800 8 38.00 7
11 Front bumper chrome moulding LH 1 Grazed 3 11220 35 119.20 7
12 Front fender "VVT-I emblem LM 1 MNecessary 5 36.50 g 36507
13 From fender under shield clips ~*' lset  MNecessary 5 30.00 5 30.00 -
14 Front sport rim LH I Servicenble £ 450.00 -
Parts Total : 5 3,520.25 5 2,754.95
B} IR CHARGES & MISC
15 Spray painting on above new & repaired parts including supply of .
paint materials, 5 75000 § 650,00
16 Remove damaged parts, knock out dents, straighten support panel, =
panel beating, remove & reinstall necessary fittings to facilitate 3
repairs, reshape, refit, adjust, replace and realign all relevant parts. 5 800.00 £ ‘?Qﬂ-ﬂﬁ
17 To cavity preservation on all affected areas. 5 100.00 SRS
18 To conduct front wheel alignment. b 120.00 & 120.00
19 Cheek wiring, fuse, focus headlight, lighting system, reconnection sockel
& centre locking system for proper function. i 50.00 5 3000
Labour Total : b 1,820.00 L 1,500.00
Total Parts and Labour 8 3,340.25 b 4,254.95
FINAL LUMP SUM ADJU 3 3,400.00
POINT OF IMPACT &,
The impact was confined to the front near side portion of the vehicle,
The damages appeared to be consistent as per the accident report statement,
Flease refer the attached schedule and photographs for details,
Automohbile Consultants, Insurance Loss Assessors/Adjusters. Inspection and Evaluation 2




VEHICLE NO: SGA §90 J Our Ref TRIGAS/SOARINTTI
MODEL - TOYOTA CAMRY 2.0

ADJUSTMENT/RECOMMEN DATIONS
We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the repairer's estimates against the actual damaged {ound on the
vehicle. We have listed the breakdown of our findings and recommendations as per assessment above.

CONCLUSION
The repairer has agreed Lo undertake repair the vehicle at a lump sum basis of $3,400.00 nett, corresponding to replacement

of parts, spray painting and fabour charges. We now revert for your decision on the above claim.

Yours frithfully
KTO Automobile Assessors

~ |

oy

Ong Ah Keng (CAE, AMIML MSAAA)
Automotive Appraiser

Automobile Consultants, Insurance Loss Assessors/Adjusters, Inspection and Evaluation 3
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MERH1TIBI64T | Kien Hin Aulo Pig Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 12022017 1720

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plgase reporl coredlly thie details of the accident o speed up the claims process.
% This Form must ba compieted by tha Policyholder and/or tha Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate s possible, Any witful misrepresentation or withalkding of malesisl facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy abity.

4. The issua and acceptanca of this Form by Insurance companies IS not an admission of policy lisbfity on the pan of the insurance companies.

5, Any falsa roporting may be referred to the Poliee for nvestigaticn.

E. Ths repert will be ferwarded by tha insurers of tha insurars of (he GIA Recordés Management Centra estabiishad by the General Insurance Assodlation of

Singapore(GlA) for archiving and that eoples of this repart will for a fer be made svailable upon applicalion by interested partias,

7. By tha locigemant of Ihis report 1o the imsurens, you hereby consant 1o the archiving of this rapart af the cenire and io copies of tha repont being made available

aforesaid.

Diate Of Report
Dale Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Couniry!State of Loss

MRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Marme of Driver
MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Drlving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

. ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1222017 17:20
1111272017 08:30

MO, 11 WOODLANDS CLOSE

SINGAPORE

- DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE S !
Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder ]

Mame Of Registared Owner

SGA880J

FREDERICK CHIA YONG HWA

STT36691A

MRFRECCHIA@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98563554

CFFICE-38563554

TOYQTA
CAMRY-2.0 (4)

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAFPORE) PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
CMPCSMN3108871701

FREDERICK CHIA YOMNG HWA

STT3I6EEE1A
10121877
INDOOR

0710998

19 YEARS AND 1 MONTH

MALE

{LOCAL) +65-98563554

OFFICE-38563554

MRFREDCHIA@GMAIL. COM

Page 1ol 12



Address
Postcode

BLK 35 MARSILING DRIVE #17-401
730035

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO

If Mo. Retationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accldent
Waeather Conditions
Foad Surface
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicla involved in th
Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any other material er property damaged?

| have been spproached by unknown person(s)
soliciing/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yas Please state which Police Station
Was notice of inlended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for atlachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Celour
Detzils Of Properties

Mame of Drivar
NRIC/Passpart Mumber
Contact Mumber

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Mame

Phone Mumber

Email Address

iz accident? MO

OWNER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

MO
YES

NO

1
MO

MO

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

GBASEIEA

ONG ENG HUN
51686060F
83224364

Page 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAM

s

IMPORTANT M OTICE

L. Ploase report ggrrectly the details of the accident to speed up the ¢lalms process.

2, This Farm must be lated h h r th d Driver.

3. information provided must be as Ir hful and a5 possibilg. Any wilful misrapresentation oF withholding of material
facts may allaw insurance companies to ¢ fat Hey lighility.

4. The tssug and acceptance of this Form by Insurancs companles is not an sdmission of policy liabéliy on the part of the insurance
CONTIRENIES.

5. mew

& The report will be forwarded by the Insurers af the GlA Records Managemant Centra established by the General insurance
sseociation af Singapare (G4} fer archiving and that copies of this report will for a foe be made avaiable upon application by
interested partles,
7. By the lodgment of this report 0 the insurars, you herchy consent o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the repoet being made avallabie aforesaid.

4. Consent under the Personal Data protaction Act (POPA]

1 understand, acknowledge, agree and tonsent that:

[a} My insurer, my workshop and the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore ["Giat) may/fare permitted 9 collect, use,
disclase sndfar pracass my personal data/persenal Infarmation set outin this [form] and any gther personal infgrmation
provded by me oF possessed by my Insures {collectively the “Parsanal infarmation”) and disclose and rransler such

parsanal Information ta slt insurer(s) who have insured yehiclels] Invalved in this accident [all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicie(s] imvaived In this accldent shall be collactively referred to a5 the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapare snd any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police], for the purpose(s)

af .

(i processing, handling andfer dealing with oy claims ineluding the setilement of the chams and any NecesIary
investigatians relating ta the claims;

K] Irvestigating the accident snd for my claims;

{itl) carrying out andjar dealing with my Instructions ar rasponding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering vy claims {inchuding the mailing of correspondence, stataments, jnusices, reports or noticss 1o me,
which could invalve disclesure of certain gersonal data about me 10 bring about delivery of the same a3 well 25 an the
euternal cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

{v] eamplying with applicable law in adminlstering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clilms.{collectovelyf the
“Purpases”}

jai  all insurer(s] who have insured verictals) imeohied m this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/iaw firms, may/are permitted
to collpct, use, disclose and/ar process my personal Information for one of more of the above Purposes; and J

(¢} vy Personal nfarmation may/can ba discinsed by 8y of tha Insurars and/for GIA ta thelr third party sarvice praoviders of
spentslincluding thair |awyers/lawe firms], which ma be sited outside of Singapare, for gne or mars of the sbove Purposes.

{di vy Personal Informatian will alsa be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigatdon and management In present and all future elaims,

{e] thelirformation so collacted under {d] above may be shared [ disclosed:

(f) e allingurers and/or any ather third partles that assisrin evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably raquired for the purposes stated, or

(i1} for complying wich raquirements Under 2mye regulations, laws or gowrt orders.

fo et

olicyheider's Signature @_ Drlvar's Sigrature Regorting Centre Persannel’s Signature
pate & Time: 12d 120 [, {If diiver is nok the palicyhoider) Hame:

{ Comaphny chap ¢ g & Time: NRIC/EIN Mo
ﬁ{—'ph“mlp{z,) BTN

Pagadof 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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_..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Cose | Motified Est Submitted Tna) Assigned i
| . |14 Dec 2017
Maiiri 13 Dec 2017 | 1648
£t Adj Rt |

Faper Survey

Page 1 of 1

AdjRpt | Ag) Submitted Tins Auth'ed  |Status
6$1,450.00 5%$1,450.00 | s
Edit Estimates | View Rpt

Cancel Cage

Pending for Survey

Reference

Claim Details

CLEIH EUBFGLBE'R DETAILE

|In5urEI:_l_

|5P=Ans PTELTD, Co.Reg. No.: NA_

! [Created by insurer]

Main
Claimant:

| FREDERICK CHIA YONG HWA,

10 S7736691A

:ﬁ““ Reg. mugm

|Cla|rn Type: TP ,.l’ 540745

'u'ehlcie Rag.

i GBASGIBA

[11/12/2017 00:00 - :59

E_nsureﬂ} o

 |DateofLossi 145 Manths and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
| Pelicy/Cover | 29006385MKC {Comprehensive)
~ Note No.: Coverage: 16/08/2017 - 15/08/2018
Paolicy Nao.
(Claimant): |
Excess: |

Repairer: ﬂuin Aul:n E-nfi-::e  (Sin Hlnu] Black 7 Sin Ming

Industrial Estate Sector C, #01- BI})’ # 01- BZ 575642 Sin Ming - Tel: 93884210

Handling
(Insurer:

|nsm Insurance {mwm) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 .

. [Handied by Menica Chung Pel Zhen - 6534 2552]

AOWSTET:

| LKK Auto l.'.nmuhl-m: P‘I:H Ltd {Hﬂ] - Tel: 6256+ 3551

.. [Handled by | HA CHIN FOOK] ..

. [Final Rpt due 23{{1_3,-' 2018]

| Driver/Custo
|dian
| (Insured):

|UNG ENG HUN (), NRIC: S1686050F, Tel: +5583224364

|Ad) Asa.

| Remarks: Third Party Pm-ﬂenalr Survey[

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS—

Due Date
No resuits.

Priority Task Group Subject

Type

https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index.c

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task

Handler Assigned By Completad On

Created On

l‘:-umple‘t_l—‘

Done?

fm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_...
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Claim Documents

*SGAB90] (540745)
[GBASG69BA]

TP
FREDERICK CHIA YONG HWA
pec 11 2017 12:00AM
[SPEARS PTELTD]
Guan Auto Service

Upload Documants l Uipload Phuns ] Compose Mew Lether J Wiew

Assessment Reports A o [1 per page |
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Photos/Images - rrrrrame ||
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1 I15nz,f1:r 18:21 General View € | voad PG
2 |1sn2a71821 | General View - © | Losd e
3 is42/1718:21  General View © | Load ¥
ia__q 15/12/17 18:21 | General View . | @ | tosarrs | B
's  |15/12/17 18:21 | General View © | adwc M|
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,Amumnnt ﬂnpﬁr‘ts
Nu

| Finalized On

| 08/02/18 14:35 | SURVEY F PHOTOS

1 19/04/1817:01

| PRS inwlnu )

DDE!JMEHTS CHECKI.IST
There are no clu:ument checklists mnrlgurcd

me. Aum Cunsulunts Pte Lid tHQ]l

Page 2 of 2

[permse V]| O |

| Thumbnail Print
;’—Q_[ Load | FIIZ':I.F l

; Thumbnail| Frintl

@ Lo |

1

= [

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

[

Shm remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
Nm Aemarks ane private unhess you Shin it ko clivar parties

https:Hsingapure.me'rimen.mnﬂclaimsfinde
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultant

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25,
Singapo

Page 1 of 4

s Pte Ltd (coRreqno:1sssor198R)
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
re 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@Ikhauto.mrn:assignmenta@mkaum.cum

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CS3MSG17023810/M1TBEZ1
Date: 19/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer. MSIG Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy Na: 29006385MKC
ﬁ::'_'“““t Vehicle g:aga00 insured Vehicle No:  GBA5698A
Date of Loss: 11122017 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 540745
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGABS0J
Make & Model: TOYOTA CAMRY, 2.0 (A) Engine No: 1AZ3212524
Reg. Date: 08/11/2005 (Man, Year: 2005) Chassis No MRO53BK31068013051
Colour: Black Cdometer: 233695 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: MNIA
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): ¥es Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Duniop B mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 8 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 8 mm
The above values reprasent the revnaining fyra treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~Repairers __ Adjusters __ Difference _ DIiff %
Parts 3,520.25 1,480.77 2,039.48 57.94
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,820.00 730.00 1.,080.00 59.89
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 5,340.25 2,210.77 3,129.48 58.60
Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 1,450.00
Nett Amount (55) 5,340.25 1,450.00 3,890.25 72.85
INSFPECTION
Date of Assignment: 1411212017

Date Inspected: 15/12/2017 Inspected AL

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Guan Auto Service (Sin Ming)

Block 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector
C, #01-80/ # 01-82

Singapore 575642

Adjuster: MA CHIN FOOK

https:// singapﬂr::.merimen.com-’claimsfindex,ﬁ fm?fusebox=MTRad] uster& fuseaction=gen_...

Manager: CATHERINE CHONG KAI LING

19/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

and place of inspection stated herain, Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of our

NOTE: This raport represents our findings af the time
other circurnstances is hereby expressly excluded

knowledge and ability bul any other liability undar any

https:ﬂsingapore.merimen.cum’ claims/index.cfm?fusebo x=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 1 9/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS - -
Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G \ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Apr 2018) _
Parts: 143 TOYOTA CAMRY 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0 '
Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGABS0.)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BEUMPER Grazed/Deformed gO7.00FL  *495.70FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LH Mot Necessary 6B.40FL *-FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Damaged 58.00FL *58.00FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Serviceabla 318.00FL *FL
5 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP LH HLD Cracked 1,162.40FL *1,162.40FL
6 1 *FRONT FENDER UNDER SHIELD LH Not Mecessary 138.20FL *-FL
7 1 *FRONT FENDER LH Repair 708 .50FL *FL
] 1 *FRONT LOWER UNDER COVER LH Mot Mecessary 102 40 FL *FL
9 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP LH Mot Necessary 344 50 FL “FL
10 1 *SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Mecessary 38.00F3 *38 00FS
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER CHROME MOULDING LH Grazed 118.20FS *118.20F3
12 1 *FRONT FENDER VVT-| EMBLEM LH Mecessary 36.50FS *36.50F5
13 1 *SET FRONT FENDER UNDER SHIELD CLIPS Mot Mecessary 30.00F5 “.FS
14 1 *FRONT SPORT RIM LH Serviceable 450,00FS *.FS

F=Franchise part, 5=SpcNeft L=ListhemDise,
Sub Total (5%) 4,469.10 1,909.80
- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S%) 048.85 429.03

Total Parts (S$)  3,520.25 1,480.77

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

htlpﬁ:Ia’singapurc.mcrimen.c-::ma“claims.’index.c1m?fuscb1;m=MTRadjustcr&f’useactinn=gen_,,, 19/4/2018




Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 SPRAY PAINTING ON ABOVE NEW & REPAIRED PARTS New 750,00 400.00
INCLUDING SUPPLY OF PAINT MATERIALS
2 REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS,KNOCK OUT New 800.00 300.00
DENTS,STRAIGHTEN SUPPORT PANEL,PANEL
BEATING,REMOVE & REINSTALL NECESSARY FITTINGS TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS RESHAPE,REFIT,ADJUST.REPLACE
AND REALIGN ALL RELEVANT PARTS
3 TO CAVITY PRESERVATION ON ALL AFFECTED AREAS Mew 100.00 -
TO CONDUCT FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 120.00 =
5 CHECK WIRING,FUSE,FOCUS HEADLIG HT,LIGHTING MNew 20.00 30.00
SYSTEM RECONNECTION SOCKET & CENTRE LOCKING
SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTION
Gross Labour Cost [S§) 1,820.00 730.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES =
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen ... 19/4/2018



